WITNESSES

Bamberg County Sheriffs Office

Alonzo J Jenkins |MQ/@JJ[ la%

Law Enforcement Case #: BCSO 2021-0415

DOCKET NO. 2021GS0500190

The State of South Carolina
County of Bamberg

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

DWM
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER NOVEMBER TERM 2021
2021A0510100109 =
THE STATE
VS.

COURTNEY EARNELL FOLK
ACTION OF GR? 3 JURY
ﬂM M CDR #: 3596

~ Foreperé on of Grand Jury

Date: /19 ) [2&] 2
VERDICT

Foreperson of Pelit Jury
Date:

Indictment for

PETIT LARCENY ~ENHANCEMENT

§ 16-13-0030(A)

BILL WEEKS, SOLICITOR
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STATE OF-SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT FOR
» ) PETIT LARCENY ENHANCEMENT
: COUNTY OF BAMBERG )
. s, ) § 16-13-0030(A)

N ‘. ,«..';:. ’

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on November 1, 2021, the Grand
J uroj%ofBérﬁb_erg“Clpunty iirésent upon their oath:

IS @ § Vi

That COURTNEY EARNELL FOLK did in Bamberg County on or about June 15,
desechio o e
2021, feloniously take and carry away a purse containing a quantity of U.S. currency, a
credit card, and other personal.property valued at Two Thousand Dollars or less and
belonging to _with intent to deprive the owner permanently of such
property. The Defendant having previously been twice convicted of offenses for which.

- the term of imprisonment was contingent upon the value of the property involved. Allin -

violation of §16-13-30, Code of Laws of South Carolina (1976), as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and

_ provided. lt\ m & m m

BILL WEEKS, SOLICITOR
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\ A ‘ST,A'!*E“OF SOUTH CAROLINA

- _‘

“n COUNTY OF‘BAMBERG

INDICTMENT FOR
BURGLARY - THIRD DEGREE

§ 16-11-0313

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on November 1, 2021, the Grand

s

NS VAN _‘at.
\. JUFors of Bamberg County present upon their oath:

(g O L vOh

8 564 {“{I'i,lz?m JE.;RT‘LNEY EARNELL FOLK did in Bamberg Qounty on or about July 17,

2021, unlawfully enter without consent, and with the intent to commit a crime therein,

Bamberg Ehrhardt High School, a building located at 267 Red Raider Drive, Bamberg
SC. All in violation of §16-11-313 of the Code of Laws of South Carolina (1976), as

amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and

= s

BILL WEEKS, SOLICITOR




WITNESSES
Bamberg Police Department
Ashley J Ratliff

Law Enforcement Case #: BPD 21-422

I
=

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2021A0510100141

DOCKET NO. 2021GS0500186

The State of South Carolina
County of Bamberg

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

NOVENBER TERM 2021

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

T (Ve !é //

5B L

Fdreperspn of Grandrdury
Date: ;S/J Z%’?ﬁ/ _
VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

THE STATE
VS.

COURTNEY EARNELL FOLK .

CDR #: 0427 _

Indictment for

BURGLARY - THIRD DEGREE

§ 16-11-0313

~ BILL WEEKS, SOLICITOR |
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
) IN THE COURT OF APPEALS
)
) INDICTMENT #: 2021GS0500186,
) 2021GS0500190
) W05210006
vs. )
)
COURTNEY EARNELL FOLK ) RECme
)
DEFENDANT )
~ ) NOV 15 2091
RULE 203(B) EXPLANATION SC Court of Appeals

Pursuant to Rule 203(B)(iv), the undersigned asserts that he does not have a good
faith basis to believe that any issues are properly before the Court of Appeals, and
the undersigned dici not object to the sentence. or file a motion to reconsider the |
sentence. The Defendant expressed directly after the court hearing on November
1, 2021, that he wanted an appeal filed on his case. The undersigned has filed the
| instant appeal at the request of the Appellant because the Sixth Amendment
requires counsel to follow the Appellant’s request. See Frazier v. South Carolina,
430 F.3d 696, 706 (4™ Cir.2005) (“A defendant has a right to pursue a direct
appeal, even if frivolous, which counsel must assist as ‘an active advocate on

behalf of his client.”””) (quoting Anders v. California, 386 U.S. 738, 744 (1967)).

Respectfully Submitted,

C. David Hayes
Assistant Public Defender
Post Office Box 267

Bamwell, South Carolina 29812
November 10, 2021 803-541-1129



ARREST WARRANT
2021A0510100109
STATE OF SCUTH CAROLINA
County/ D Municipality of
Bamberg
THE STATE
against

Courtney Earnell Folk
Addresss '
Phone: — - ;;1;' f_
Sex. M Race: B Heightt 6 4 Weight 200
DLState:  g¢  DL#: \

DOB: i Agency ORI & SC0050000

Proseculing Ageney:  Bamberg County Sherif{l

Prosecuting Officer: Alonzo J Jenkins - S00089

Offense: Larceny / Petit or Simple Larceny - $2,000 or less

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ORIGINAL 56 aney emord
Kl Counly/ D Municipality of ) AFFIDAVIT A 21, 2001
Bamberg

i’ersona!ly appeared before rrhe the afiant AlonzoJ Jenkins who
belng duly swom deposes and says ihet defendant  Courtney Earneil Folk

viclate the cnminal [aws of the
Bamberg )

did within this county and state on orabout /1572021
State of South Carolina (or ordinance of County/
in the following particulars:

DESCRIPTION OF QFFENSE:

I:I Municipality of

arceny / Petit or Simple Larceny - $2,000 or less '

| futther state that there [iis probable cause to belleve that the defendant named above did" commit
the crime set forth and that| probable cause is based on the following facts:

That on June 15, 2021 in the county of Bamberg, one Courtney Eamell Folk did take and carry away a purse belonging to -
-with the intent to pcrmgnemly deprive the owner of the property which is valued at $2000 ar less and is the property of the
victim. The defendant did take the purse from a truck located at mc defendant threw the purse in a

ewed
85

trash can after taking $140.00/and other personal items. The offense was recorded on video camera.

"@

/drm,o [,NZ.

Signature of Affiant

Offense Code: 3419
Cude/Ordinance Sec:  16-13-0030(A)
'S warrant 1S T The

D County/

. The accused
1s 1o be anested and brought before me 1 be
dealt with according to the law.

D Municipality of

(L.8.)

Signature of Judge

Date:

RETURN
A copy of this amest warrant was delivered to

dofendant  / ry itz ag -};,,{K
on /93151/ A e

N”
RETURN WARRARTTO: = &

t

Bamberg Magistrate
. 1234 North Street

¢ Post Office Box 187
~ Bamberg, SC 29003

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
County/ .

Bamberg

) Affiant's Address 45/ wdd Street

D Municipa'ity of )
) Bamberg, SC 25003-
Aflianl's Telephone

ARREST WARRANT

TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT QFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:
It elﬁapeering from the above affidavit that there are reasonable grounds to belisve that

on orabout 6/15/2021 defendant  Courtney Earnell Folk
did violala the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina {or ordinance of

E County/ D Municipallty of Bamberg
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: ]I.arccn)'/ Petit or Simple Larceny - $2,000 or less '

} as set forth below:

Having found probable cause and the above affiant having swom before me, you are empowered and directed to arrest the said defendant and bring h!m or
her before me forthwith to ba dealt iwith according (o law. A copy of this Arrest Wamant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time of its execution, or as
soon thereafter as Is practicable
Swomn to and subscribed before me

on 6/18/2021

Judge'sAddress 2873 Main Highway
Bamberg, SC 29003

Judge's Telephone  (803)245-3016

Magistrate D Municipal
ORIGINAL

gnal Qf Issuing igo
Richard Craig THreatt E
Judge Code: ‘7035

Issuing Court:
ORIGINAL

)
)
Ls) )
)
)

[:| Circuit

ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL



ARREST WARRANT

2021A0510100141

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
County/ D Municipality of

Bamberg

THE STATE
againsl
Courtney Earnell Folk

Address:

Phone: SSN, L
Sex: M Race: B Height: 6 4 " Weight: 200
DLStle: ¢  DL# 1
DOB: i Agency ORI®:  SC0050100
Prosecuting Agency: _Bamberg Police Department
Prosecuting Officer: Ashley J Ratliff - S00291
Offense; Burglary / Burglary (After June 20, 1985) - Third
degree - 1st offense

STATE OF SOUTH CARCLINA

Forn Approved by

OR’G’NAL &.C. Aflomoy Gonasral
E County/ D Municipality of ) AFFIDAVIT - ;g.-::;’im
Bamberg
Personally appeared before me Ihe affiamt  Ashley J Ratliff who

being duly swom deposes and says thal defendant  Courtney Eamell Folkc’
did within this county and state on oraboul  7/17/2021

State of South Carolina (or ordinance of County/
in the fIollowing particulars:

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: By rplary / Burglary (After June 20, 1985) - Third degree - Ist oftense

viclate the cnminal Taws of the

Bamberg )

EI Municipatily of

I further state that there is probable cause lo believe that lhe defendant pamed above did commil
the crme sel forth and thal probable cause is based on lhe following facts;

That on July 17, 2021 in the city/county of Bamberg, one Courtney Earnell Folk did break and enter a building belonging 1o
Bamberg Schoel District One at 267 Red Raider Drive without consent and with intent (o commit a crime therein.

o Tecely
gl

&

Offense Code: 0427 . o w
CodefOrdinance Sec:  16-11-0313 Signalure of Affact é S: / o
This warram ts CERTIFIED  FOR SERVICE . i ihe STATE OF SOUTH CAROLIN ) U V =
Q AR A
County/ Municipality of i 5 Uﬁ' ,
E‘ ounty [:] unicipality o E County! I:l Municipatily of ) Affiants Address  234QAain Highway = a m
The accused Bamberg, SC 29003-
15 to be amesled and broughl before me to be Bamberg Affiant's Telephane ~3
deall with according 10 the law. 'D> '_=’~
=
©
(LS ARREST WARRANT ‘é@.
Signature of Judge o
Date: TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:
Il appearing from Ihe above affidavii Lhal there are reasonable grounds fo  believe thal
RETURN ’
) ) en orabout  7/17/2021 defendant  Courtney Eamell Folk
A copy of this amesl warranl wag .delivered, lo o - ) -
defend . . i ! ‘,s e did viclate the criminal laws of lhe State of South Carclina (or ordinance of
elen a:nt Cdi;"{‘*ﬂ'ﬂ‘y h E Counly/ D Municipality of Bamberg ) as set forth below:
on, ;5‘@" -)O-) l .

stableiLaw cnlorcemant OHICar

\Rt—.{TURN WARRANT TO:
Bamberg Magistrate
- 1234 North Street
- Post Ofﬁée Box 187
Bamberg, SC 29003

- ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Burglary / Burglary (Afier June 20, 1985) - Third degree - 1st oftense

Having found probable cause and the above affiant having sworn before me, you are empowered and directed to arrest the said defendant and bring him or
her before me forthwith la be deall wilh according 1o law, A copy of Lhis Arresl Warrant shall ba delivered 10 the defendant a! the tme of its execution, or as
soon lhereatier as is praclicabla
Sworn 1o and subscribed before me

on 7/28/2021

Judge's Address 2873 Main Highway
Bamberg, SC 29003

Judge’s Telephone  (803)245-3016

Issuing Court: Magislrate
ORIGINAL

)
)
Ls) )
)
)

Judge Code: 7035

[:] Municipal

ORIGINAL

D Circuil

ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL



FILED
BAMBERG COUNTY

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
™ ,\ ."- -

2021 Hoy -2 PT-; 21|

COUNTY OF Bamberg
STATE ) JARG « I INDJGTMENTICASES 2021 - GS - 05 - 00186
vs. CLERE\ OF ¢ ChugT
7 .
Courtney Earell Folk BAMB ERG, 3 S, 2021A0510100141
AKA: ) Date of Offense: 7/17/2021
Race: Blark _ Sex M _Age: 41 ) S.C.Code§: 16-11-0313
DOB: e rwri SSHE” } CDRCode#: 0427
Address: )
City, State, Zip: ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL# SID# )
R — ) NOT MORE THAN 5 YEARS

"CDL Yes [INo [ACMV Yes []No [Hazmat Yes [1No [
In disposition ofthe above indictmant comes now the Defendantwho was - [] CONVICTED OF or K] PLEADS

TO:  Burglary / Burglary (After June 20, 1985} - Third degree -’1 st offense

In violation of § 16-11-0313 . of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing COR Code & 0427

X] NON-VIOLENT O VIOLENT [0 SERIOUS O MOST SERICQUS [ Mandatory GPS O §17-25-45

(CSC wiminor 1= or CSC wiminor 3r)
oo s LesserIncluded Defendant Waives
The charge is: As indicted, O QOffense, O Presentmentto Grand Jury. (def’s initials)

Theplea iss [] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [T] Negotiated Sentence, [X] Recommendation hy the State.

e NN, 1952 2 e 7

Soncator N Y SCBart Defendant/ Attorney Tor Defendarft

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the ﬁl State Department of Comection O County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of 5 days!montme Served [ Youthful Offender Act not to exceed ____ years
andortopay afine ol § ; provided that upon the service of days/months/yearsiTime Served and or payment
of § : plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is susﬁendecﬁ with probation for

menthsfyears and subject to Sputh Carokna Depariment of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall nm
H] CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE o sentence on: ~~

Jmonths

[l G inciuge time spent on monitored house arrest prior to frial and sentencing.
[0 The Defendant Shal be Released from County Detention Center.

H The D!:fenﬁ .n isto be glven credil for time served pursuant 0 S.C. Code § 24-13-40 o e calculated and applisd by SCDOC.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. §922and § 16-25-30 it is uniawiu! for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
{Domestic Violence)} to ship, transport, possess, or receive a fireamm or ammunition.

R ECEIVEDS

NOV 15 20
SC Court of Appeals



STATE VS. Courtney Earnell Folk INDICTHENT/CASES: 2021 - GS - 05 - 00186

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

O PFIUP aler monthslyears
And Other Terms Listed Below:
[] Substance Abuse Counseling [0 Completion of GED [0 Random Drug/Alcohol Testing
[] AttendVoc. Rehab. OrJob Corp O NoContactwihVicim [ DomesticViclence Intervention Program
[0 Menta Health Counseling n ::1:5 ;n%\'gf WiE
[1 Sex Offender Registry pursilart to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 [ Public Service Empioyment daysfhours
[] Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to 8.C. Code § 1725135,
O OCther

[0 RESTITUTION: []  Befemed [] Def.WaivesHeaing [] Orderd

Totd § plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms: L] Set by SCDFPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: 5
Fine may be pd. in equal consecidive weekly/monthiy pmts. of 8§ Baginning '
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) - [
§14-1-211 {A}{1)}(Cov. Surcharge) $10 3 00,00
§14-1-211 (A} 2YDUI Surcharge) $100 5
§56-5-2095 (DUl Assessment) $12 3
§56-1-286 (DU Breath Test) - 525 E3
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) 325 5 A5 0o
§14-1-213 {Drug Court Surcharge) %150 5 -
§34-11-70(b}and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) {Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 - 3
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2042{1) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ies 3
3% to County (if paid in instaliments) TBD [ A, IS
O Appoirted PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be coltected before any other fees $500 )
O & 17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Pubfic Defender Fund TBD 3

TotTAL - 3 | AZ, 15
Presiding Judge; )

Clerk of CourtiDeputy Clerk: Judge Code: AT
Court Reporter: Sentence Date: Ned ) ) ol

SCCAZT (072021} Paxe2cf2



-

A TRUE COPY

FILED
BAMBERG CUUHTY
STATE OF SOUTH CARGLINA R
COUNTY OF Bamberg 2021 NOY -2 PH )2 L2 E
STATE JARRG O ;Mgdﬁﬁ)iCTMEthASE# 2021 - GS - 05 - 00190
V8. CLERK (Jf- O RT )

Courtney Earnell Folk BAMBERC, C A 2021A0510100109
AKA ) Date of Offense; 6/15/2021
Race Black . Sex: __ M Age 4} SCCode§  16-13-0030(A)
DOB: S8 } CDRCode#: 3596
Address: )
City, State, Zip: _ : ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL# SID%

— ) NOT MORE THAN 10 YEARS

*CDOL Yes [INo ?CMV Yes[INo E Hazmat Yes [JNo @
in disposition ofthe above indictmert cames now the Defendant whowas  [[] CONVICTED OF or PLEADS

TQ:  Larceny/Petit <2000-Enhancement

inviolaion of & 16-13-0030(A) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing COR Code# 3596

K MONIOLENT  [J VIOLENT [] SERIOUS []MOSTSERIOUS [ Mandatory GPS [ § 17-25-45

(CSC wiminor 1= or CSC wiminor 3r)

o : Lesser Included Defendant Waives
The charge is: As indicted, O Offense, [ Prezentmentto Grand Jury. (def’s initiais)

Thepleais [ Wﬂhout tegotiations or Recommendation, [[] Hepgotiated Sentence, [X] Recommendation by the State.

EST:
Wesa Gd, oo

Solictor SCBar#  Defendant 7

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is comrqﬂted to the 4 State Department of Comection O County Detantion Center,
AN

for a determinate term of M {iays!morftme Served [T]Youthfui Offender Act notfo exceed _ years
andfortopay a ﬁne of 5__ ; provided that upon the service of ___ days/monthslyears/Time Served and or payment
of & ; olus costs and assessmerits as applicable™, the balance is suspended with probation for

monthslyears and subject o South Carolina Departmant of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shali nn
K] CONCURRENT or [ ] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

dayymonths

o include time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
[0 Tha Defendart Shall be Released from Counly Detention Center.

The Defeng's to be given credit for ime served pursuant to 8.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applizd by SCDOC.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 itis unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65

{Domestic Violence) fo ship, transport, possess, of receive a firearm or amemu nition.

NOV 15 2024
SC Court of Appeals



STATE VS. Courtney Earnell Folk INDICTMENT/CASER 2021 - GS - 05 - 00190

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

0] PTUp ier monthsiyears

And Cther Terms Listed Be!ow
0 Schstance Abuse Counseling [0 Completion of GED (0 Random DrugfAlcohol Testing
[0 Atiend Voc. Rehab. OrJob Corp [0 NoContact with Victim [] Domestic Viclence Intervertion Program
[0 Menta Health Counseling = '{;’:} ;:ﬁf]\'; WIE
[0 Sex Offender Registry pursuart to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 [  Public Service Employment daysihours
] Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.
0 Othen

0 RESTITUTION: [0 Defemed [] Def.WaivesHeaing [J] Ordered

Totd § plus 20% fee: 5

Paymert Terms: [ Set by SCDFFPFPS

Recipient:

*Fine: 3

Fine may be pd. in equal consecitive weekiy'morthly pmis. of $ Beginning

§14-1-205 (Assessments 107.5%5) 5

§14-1-2711 (A} 1) Cornv. Surcharge) 5100 5 In0D-06G
§14-1-211 (A)}2YDUI Surcharge} 5100 5

§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment} %12 %

§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 5

§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) 325 5 15,0 0
§14-1-213 {Drug Cournt Surcharge) $150 %
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90({c)and{d} (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 %

§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) 550 %

§56-5-2042(1) {V ehicle Assessment) S40/ea -
.3% Yo County (f paid in instaimerts) T8D 5 .25
1 Appointed PD or appoited other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be tollected before any other fees $500 5
] §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD -3
TOTAL $ | %% AN
: Presiding Judgs: &
Clerk of CourtiDeputy Clerk: JUD, ‘ﬁm‘ Judge Cods: 2T .
Court Reporter: EMAHM} Sentence Date: Novawler | J e !

SCCAR1T (07 2021) Pan=20f2



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

County of Y & ED Indictment Number:

STATE VS. BAMBE 99!5;3% -6s- 08 - 000SL
ER Probatloh C/Wits: -

AKA: choey FolK amimgy - pues. on W-05-T1-0000 ,

Race: _ _ Sex: M- Nérﬁe ohDriginal Offense: TR O $ D of Je§

DOB: _ - JANNE ¢; |1 Qriginal &/W#: 202005201000
SSN: CLERK G L[@Ef riginal Offense:  1-24-2020

SiD# _ BAMR GC milonSC Code §: (o-“-s Q[As ]h-\ S'l
Convuctlon CDR Code #: / L/ f'b /

Original Sentence: S, °

ORDER
The above named defeni@nt has been charged with violating the conditions of probation ordered on 5 /10 ! 2 )} _inthe Court

of General Sessions of County, and/or the additional conditions ordered by the Court in probation
continuation orders(s) issued on — , as set forth in the attached@@rrant(y) or citation(s) dated
511 - 'Ll . After hearing the evidence and being duly advtsed in the (presencefabsence) of the defendant, | find that the above

named dg*fendant has violated the following condition(s) of probation: (List by number or indicate spacial conditions as provided in the affidavit)
.10 + \ 1y
_\_,_J- 1 hons

Therefore, IT IS ORDERED that:

'ﬁ. the suspended sentence be revoked and the above named defendant be required to serve L l ) monthse remainder
of the original sentence, and/or pay $ .

O the suspended sentence be revoked and the above named defendant be required to serve months/years of the original
sentence and/or pay $ ; thereupon to be reinstated on probation, subject to the conditions set forth in the
attached order and not inconsistent with this order.

O the above named defendant is continued on prabation as provided for in the originai sentence, subject to the conditions set
forth therein and not inconsistent with this order.

a

probation is reduced to time served under supervision and the defendant is discharged from supervision on this date.

{] the above named defendant is placed on electronic monitoring pursuant to §23-3-540 (mandatory if convicted of first or third degree
criminal sexual conduct with a minor or lewd act, discretionary if convicted of any other applicable sex offense against a minor).

m Financial Obligations: Order satisfies: Department fees (arearage) Civil judgment:  ODepartment fees
Fines and other fees (arrearags / balance) ines and other fees
[ORestitution (@and 20%) (arrearage / balance) ORestitution (and 20%)

0 Additional Conditions ordered by the Court:

" Cononrvens o New c)queaes
NO Admin. MD(\\‘\’()Y\’% ATRUE COPY

The defendant is given credit for pre-revocation hearing detention time on current probation violation to :f,x ARLEREAURTd
applied by the SC Department of Corrections. BAVBERG-COUNTY, SC

The defendant is to be given credit for pretrial detention time served (N/A if defendant has served prior SCDC time).

The defendant has served days/months/years of prior revocations and/or initial SCDC time.

0DoR X

The defendant was prevnously placed on active electronic monitoring pursuaryr? §23-3-540

This :2% day of Mﬂ)"’\“\ 7.0u , } Q/(/(/—/\L/\

= gA Maor Pr mg Judge
52 7 =y, é Judicial Circult

You are hereby zdvised that under the law the Court may at any time revoke or modify any condition of this probation; impose any lawful conditiol

of probation not to exceed five (5) years. At any time within the period of your probation, the Court may require you to serve any part of the origina wa

This is to certify that | have read, or have had read to me, the order and the conditions sel out therein. | agree to comply with such conditions and the conditions of my attachad
probation arder during the period of my probation. | have received a copy of this Court's order and all attachments. Nov 1 5 2021

Offender's Signature . Witnessed by

L SC-Ceurt cf Appeals-
Signed this day of at

Day nth T City

DPPPS Form 9 (Stock) Revigion: F Revigion Date 11-28-2016 Copy Distributicns: White-Clerk cf Court; Yellow-SCDC; Pink-Offender File; GE)Id—Offender



FILED IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA RAMRERG COUNTY
COUNTY OF, o

_QW\NP:\J 2021 H0Y =3 PY 2: 3D NO- 2\ &s DS - 0005k °

A 1., 3T >y
STV-TE JAMNI L GHSON

CLERK OF COURT A0RN-CA-05 00522

2AMAERG S0

DEFENDANT — \\ﬂ CIVIL JUDGMENT
b A TRUE COPY

Aest___A (s =
a F COURT
BAWIBERG COUNTY, SC

This matter came before me on the above mentioned date, pursuant to a motion to require the
defendant to show cause why the defendant's default in payinand._:esti%uﬁen- (strike
inapplicable) should not be treated as a civil judgment and a judgment lien attached. After hearing
the evidence, | find thaf no cause was shown why judgment should not be entered for the unpaid

balance ond |restitution—(strike inapplicable). | find the unpaid balance of th and
_estitutien{Strike inapplicable) due and the payee to be as stated below.

it is therefore ordered adjudged and decreed that the payee, shall have judgment against the
defendant in the sum stated below. It is further ordered that the clerk of court enter this judgment

in the civil judgment records of the court. All of which is ordered pursuant to S. C. Code Ann.
17-25-323.

Payee's Name

b Loonta Clers of Courds
Payee's Addre = $ \ 2 % -\‘] 5
1353 Mamn_Ywy [ - RECE

Street

The Defendant is ordared to pay to the Payee the sum of

| By 5C 29003 NOV 15 2021
cty . State Zip SC Court of Appea]s
Presiding Judg s(;‘fs\lgn b -
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESS[ONS
COUNTY OF BAMBERG } 2nd JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
)
) [ ™NTHEMAGISTRATE'S COURT
)
) [] INTHEMUNICIPAL COURT
)
The State of South Carolina ) AFFIDAVIT OF INDIGENCY
vs. V. ) AND
(\ })U\/jWkQU\ A0 le ) APPLICATION FOR COUNSEL
ZO) HDT?DBDDOC’ Dcf dant 2) (Defense of Indigency Act, Form No.2)
Case N Cﬁarge Dcsc_:_qg:on
AT D )
2ozl hog 1010y | Toul 3wl (yL, PL¥2, ee !
[, 21983, 194, . TICCSPASS, ()\T
ADDRESS T i S e A
TELEPRONE NUMBERS) | — e o o A e e e e A e
f MR s F I A I W = —_ A ’
DATE OF 2IRTH i =A --_"" SOCIALSECURTY R [~ . {"‘
WETT | T IOV,
1. Are you presently employed? Yes [:] No D/

a. If“yes”, state the amount of your salary or wages per month, and gwe the name and address of
your employer.

SALARY OR WAGES
PER MONTH NAME AND ADDRESS OQF EMPLOYER

[f“no”, state the name and address of last employment, date of termination of employment, and
amount of your salary or wages per month.

SALARY OR WAGES "JAME AND ADDRESS OF EM‘PLOVER TERMINATION
PER MONTH ___, DATE
Y X

CAINY feC o\ ~ Mo( Ko ‘t"ﬁrﬂ{»}(\égﬂ C ;\\f\ﬁ—auw ")
AL
2. Include employment information for the spouse, if apphcable

SALARY OR WAGES :

PER MONTH NAME AND ADDRESS OF EMPLOYER

If the spouse is not currently employed, state the name and address of last employment, date of termination
of employment, and amount of salary or wages per month.

SALARY OR WAGES
PER MONTH NAME AND ADDRESS OF EMPLOYER

NOV 15 2071
Bc27 Page 10f 3 SC Court of Appeals



3 List by name, age and relationship to you, any persons who are dependent upon you for suppart.
Indicate beside each how much you contribute toward their support.

_  NaME AGE RELATIONSHIP AMOUNT OF SUPPORT
N ONL
4, Have you received within the past twelve months any mouey from auny of the following
sources? .

a. Business, profession ar form of self-employment? Yes l:l No W

b. Rent payments, interest or dividends? - Yes D No ‘

¢. Pensians, annuities or life insurance payments? Yes D No B/

d. Gifts or inheritances? Yes l___[ No I};l/

&. Any other sources? Yes D No @/

If the answer to any of the above is “yes”, describe each source of money and state the amount
received from each during the past twelve months.

SOURCE OF MONEY AMOQUNT

5. Do you own cash, or do you have any money in a checking or savings account?

Yes r__—] Na th answer is “yes”, state the total amount of the cash owned.

6. Do you own any real estate, stocks, bonds, notes, or other valuable property (excluding ordinary
household furnishings and clothing)? Yes - No [dy )

If the answer is “yes", describe the property and state the appropriate value of the items owned.

7. Whatkind of motor vehicle do you owu?w\ \ Isit paid for? Yes l:’ No D
{f not, what are the payments?

1. How mpch do you owe (on liens, mortgages, other encumbrances or debts)?

oONNE .

I do solemnly swear that the account by me delivered into this court with my application for counsel does
contain a true and full account of al my real and personal estate, debts, credits and effects whatsoever without
BC27 PageZof 3



exception, which I or any person in trust for me have or at the time of my possession had, or am, or was, in
any respect, entitled to, in possession, remainder or reversion and that I have not at any time since charges
were made against me or before, directly or indirectly sold, leased, assigned or otherwise disposed of or made
over, in trust for myself or otherwise, other than is mentioned herein.

I understand the appointment of counsel creates a claim against the assets and estate of the person who
is provided counsel or the parents or legal guardians of a juvenile in an amount equal to the cost of
representation less the amount paid to appointed counsel, the public defender office and/or the
Commission on Indigent Defense. T understand that such claim shall be filed in the office of the Clerk
of Court in the county where I, my child, or ward are assigned counsel, but that the filing of a claim
shall not constitute a lien against my real or personal property unless, in the discretion of the court,
part of all of such claim is reduced to judgment by appropriate order of the court after serving me
with at least thirty (30} days notice that judgment will be entered.

I understand that, pursuant to §17-3-30(b), [ am required to pay a non-refundable $40.00 application
fee to the Clerk of Court for public defender services or other appointed counsel.

I am financially unable to employ counsel and request that counsel be assigned to represent me. I understand
that I am entitled to at least thirty days’ notice before a claim against me may be reduced to judgment, and I
do hereby waive the right to such notice.

Dated:Q \?D\\ Y M&Luﬁ/ QJ/L

A\ Defendant or Parent/Guardian of Defendant if applicable

Subscribeqd and sworn to before me this
DA ey of QLOIL . 2C5A

K
—ty

| MD&QQ\;\ @ Qﬁ"\ (L.S.)

Notary Public for South Carolina
My Commission Expires: @) \ 21
‘ »

svssdduprrrrocer PRSSER ORGP R PP R RS AT R RO PR RO I RSN R ORR S RERINPPFERSRN RO SERERS ’!.l ....... SvSssFadbvnasonwe (1221

granted / D denied.

The applicant’s request for court-appointed counsel is hereby

Dated: a/ 50/ 24 _ - = B
o Judge/Cie@éj{?
Bamberg, South Carolina

| 7035 R.C.THR
If you are approved for representation by the Public Defender’s Office of the Second Judicial Clrcuxgﬂns‘%gﬁ‘g
responsibility to contact that office for an appointment by calling 803-541-1129.
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